LACLEDE COUNTY COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY

A directory to assist in providing resources to the families in our community.



Mission Statement

TO REDUCE ABUSE AND NEGLECT OF LACLEDE COUNTY CHILDREN, AGES BIRTH THROUGH 18 YEARS OF AGE, THE MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH LACLEDE COUNTY TASK FORCE IS COMMITTED TO: EDUCATING CAREGIVERS AND PROVIDERS ON THE AVAILABLE COMMUNITY RESOURCES, UNITING THE COMMUNITY TO ADDRESS AND SUPPORT THIS EFFORT, AND ASSIST IN PROVIDING RESOURCES TO THE FAMILIES IN OUR COMMUNITY.

Disclaimer - The information included in this directory is current and correct to the best of our knowledge. We have made every effort to ensure all information is up-to-date; however, changes may occur without notice and we apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

PUBLICITY STATEMENT

FOR ALL MCH CONTRACTS FUNDED BY THE TITLE V MCH BLOCK GRANT

This project is/was funded in part by the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services Maternal and Child Health Services Contract **# AOC19380168** and is/was supported by the Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA) of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) under grant **#B04MC33849**, Maternal and Child Health Services for \$12,193,258, of which \$0 is from non-governmental sources. This information or content and conclusions are those of the author and should not be construed as the official position or policy of, nor should any endorsements be inferred by HRSA, HHS or the U.S. Government.

Contents

First Responders 2
Government
Education
Additional Education 9
Health
Pharmacy Services
Dental Services
Chiropractors
Additional Health Services 13
Mental Health
Jobs
Food Service Work
Grocery
Crisis Assistance
Churches
Entertainment
Transportation
Civic/Clubs
Pets/Animals
Utilities
Household Contacts: 24
Medical Contacts:

For questions about content, contact the Laclede County Health Department at (417) 532-2134.

FIRST RESPONDERS

Includes Law Enforcement, Fire Departments, Ambulances, Emergency Preparedness, etc.

PLEASE ALWAYS USE 911 FOR EMERGENCIES !!!

Laclede County Office of Emergency Management (OEM)

(417) 532-6992 186 N Adams Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: oemlaclede.org Facebook: Laclede County Office of Emergency Management

Laclede County Local Emergency

Planning Committee (LEPC) (**417) 288-1436** 186 N Adams Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri State Highway Patrol

Troop I (573) 368-2345 P O Box 128 Rolla, MO 65402

Laclede County Sheriff's Office

Provides Drug Education to grades 4 -6 in Laclede County (417) 532-2311 (417) 588-3237 240 N Adams Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: Laclede County Sheriff.org Facebook: Laclede County Sheriffs Office **City of Lebanon Police Department** (417) 532-3131 401 S Jefferson Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536 *Website: lebanonmissouri.org*

Laclede County COAD (Community Organizations Active in Disasters)

(417) 664-3373 For meeting dates and contact information, please email dlmiller@lacledecountycoad.org or admin@lacledecountycoad.org Website: lacledecountycoad.org Facebook: Laclede County Community Organizations Active in Disasters

American Red Cross Lebanon

Chapter (417) 533-8121 325 Harwood Ave Suite B Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: redcross.org

City of Conway Police Department

(417) 589-4357 115 South Main Street/ P O Box 96 Conway, MO 65632 *Website:conwaymo.com*

City of Richland Police

Department (573) 765-4144 210 S Chestnut Street Richland, MO 65556 Website: Richlandpolice.net

Mercy Hospital Ambulance Service

(417) 533-6100 100 Hospital Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 *Website: mercy.net*

Lake Regional Hospital Ambulance Service

(573) 348- 8000 54 Hospital Drive Osage Beach, MO 65065 Website: lakeregional.com Facebook: Lake Regional Health System

Lebanon Fire Department

(417) 532-2104 370 N Adams Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Rural Fire Protection District

(417) 532-7678 26515 Hwy 5 Lebanon, MO 65536

Bennett Spring Fire Protection

District (417) 588- 9833 11626 Hwy 64 Lebanon, MO 65536

Hazelgreen Fire Protection District For Emergency dial 911 (573) 765-5251 33991 Route 66 Richland, MO 65556

Conway Fire Department

Call Conway City Hall at 417-589-6672 P O Box 142 Conway, MO 65632

Sleeper / Stoutland Fire Department (417) 288-1387 P O Box 804

Lebanon, MO 65536

Tri- County Fire Protection District (573) 765-5640 III N Washington Ave Richland, MO 65556

GOVERNMENT



Includes agencies that are funded by local, state or federal government.

The Laclede County Courthouse 240 N Adams Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536 Houses the following county offices:

Laclede County Assessor (417) 532-7163

Laclede County Circuit Clerk (417) 532-2471

Laclede County Circuit Court Associate Division (417) 532-9196

Laclede County Collector (417) 532-4301

Laclede County Clerk (417) 532-5471

Laclede County Commissioners (417) 532-4897

Laclede County Juvenile Office (417) 532-4961

Laclede County Probation Office (417) 532-6224

Laclede County Prosecuting Attorney Office (417) 532-3149

Laclede County Public Administrator Office (417) 532-2416

Laclede County Recorder (417) 532-4011

Laclede County Sheriff's Office (417) 532-2311 or 588-3237

Laclede County Treasurer (417) 532-4741

Public Defenders Office (417) 532-6886 288 Harwood Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri State License Bureau (DMV) (417) 532-5075 219 N Adams Lebanon. MO 65536

Family Services/ Children's Division

Phone: 417-657-0895 2639 South Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Provides family centered services to improve and maintain the family unit for the well-being of children. This includes a range of treatment and support that may be provided directly by Children's Division, or through community agencies. Staff will work with the family to develop a plan to improve family functioning and address the agency's and family's concerns related to child safety and well-being.

Website: dss.mo.gov

Family Services/Support Division (Formerly DFS) (417) 532-3137 2639 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Family Support Division Information Line (855) 373-4636

Food Stamps (EBT) Case Information Line (800) 392-1261

MO Healthnet Service Center (855) 373-4636

MO Healthnet Participant

Services Interactive Voice

Response System (800) 392-2161

MO Family Support Division Line (800) 392-1261

Child Support General Information (800) 859-7999

Child Support Payment Information (IVP) (800) 225-0538

Child Support Customer Service Call Center (Enforcement only) (866) 313-9960

Child Abuse Hotline (800) 392-3738

Adult Abuse Hotline (800) 392-0210

Rehabilitation Services for the Blind (800) 592-6004

Missouri Council of the Blind (800) 342-5632

Wolfner Library for the Blind and Physically Challenged

(800) 392-2614

MO Long-Term Care Ombudsman (DHSS) (800) 309-3282

Laclede County Health

Department

Main - (417) 532-2134 WIC - (417) 532-1271 Environmental Sanitation -

(417) 532-3477

405 Harwood Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Services Include:

- Nursing TB Testing, Immunizations, STD/STI Testing & Treatment, Toenail Trimming, Laboratory Services, Blood Pressure Checks, plus many other services.
- Education Child Safety Seats, Safe Cribs, CPR/First Aid and numerous Health Education Presentations.
- Environmental/Sanitation Certified Water Testing, Sewage System/Food Establishment/Lodging/Child Care Permitting & Inspecting.
- Women, Infants & Children (WIC) • Nutritional Assessments & Food Assistance
- Vital Records Certified Birth & Death certificates for Missouri only.
 Website: https://lacledecountyhealth. com

Facebook: Laclede County Health Dept.

Laclede County Senior and Disability Services Division (417) 532-3159 2639 S Jefferson Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri Ozarks Community

Action Agency (MOCA) (417) 765-3181 306 S Pine St Richland, MO 65556 Offers the Headstart Program - an early childhood program for children and their families. Other programs offered include Weatherization, LIHEAP (energy assistance), and Section 8 Housing. The Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) is a multifaceted grant offering Family Intake and Referral, Life Skills classes, Community Assessment, Critical Thinking classes, Community Gardens, Computer Training, HISET/GED support, Resource Development, Building Strong

Families, Disaster Preparedness training, Certification support, Case Management and more. *Website: mocaonline.org*

Social Security Administration Office

(866)931-7104 2546 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

City Of Lebanon

(417) 532-2156 401 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Street, crime and public works issues can be reported at www. lebanonmissouri.org – click on Work Zone. City Utilities are through this agency. Free smoke detectors for city residents – call (417) 532-2104. Employment – www.lebanon. missouri.org/jobs. Animal control is through city Police Department at (417) 532-3131. Website: lebanonmissouri.org

City of Conway

(417) 589-6672 111 S Main St / P O Box 96 Conway, MO 65632

Facebook : City of Lebanon MO

City of Phillipsburg (417) 589-2400 301 W Pine St Phillipsburg, MO 65722

City of Stoutland (417) 286-4503 Ill E State Rd H Stoutland, MO 65567

City of Richland (573) 765-3532 204 E Washington Richland, MO 65556



EDUCATION

Find schools, agencies and hotlines to assist with furthering education.

Lebanon R3 School District Administration (417) 651- 6001 224 W Commercial Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: lebanon.kl2.mo.us

Joe D Esther Elementary

Grades Preschool – 1 (417) 657-6002 1200 Clark Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Maplecrest Elementary

Grades 2-3 (417) 657-6003 901 Maple Lane Lebanon, MO 65536

Boswell Elementary

Grades 4-5 (417) 657-6004 695 Millcreek Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Middle School

Grades 6-8 (417) 657-6005 2700 Buzz Pride Drive Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Senior High School

Grades 9-12 (**417**) **657-6006** 777 Brice Street Lebanon, MO 65536

Laclede County R1 Ezard Elementarv

Grades Pre- K – 6 (417) 589-2171 209 S Shiloh Ave Conway, MO 65632

Laclede County R1 Conway High Schools

Grades 7 – 12 (417) 589-2941 726 W Jefferson Ave Conway, MO 65632

Lebanon Technology and

Career Center (417) 657-6007 757 Brice Street Lebanon, MO 65536

Joel E. Barber C 5 Elementary School

Grades Pre-K - 8 (417) 532-4837

16050 Hwy KK Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: jebc5.k12.mo.us

Gasconade C 4 Elementary School

Grades Pre-K – 8 (417) 532- 4821 32959 Hwy 32 Falcon, MO 65470 Website: gasconadec4.org

Richland RIV Elementary

Grades Pre-K – 6 (573) 765-4818 304 Mildred St. Richland, MO 65556

Richland RIV High Schools

Grades 7 – 12 (573) 765-3711 714 E. Jefferson Ave Richland, MO 65556 Website: www.richlandbears.us Facebook: Richland R4 School District

Plato R5 Elementary

Grades Pre-K – 5 (417) 458-3333 10645 Plato Dr Plato, MO 65562

Plato R5 High School

Grades 6 – 12 (417) 458-3333 10645 Plato Dr Plato, MO 65562 Website: www.plato.k12.mo.us Facebook: Plato School District

Stoutland RII Elementary

Grades Pre-K – 6 (417) 286-3711 7584 State Rd T Stoutland, MO 65567

Stoutland RII High Schools

Grades 7 – 12 (417) 286-3711 7584 State Rd T Stoutland, MO 65567 Website: www.stoutlandschools.com Facebook: Stoutland RII School District

Faith Christian Academy

(417) 532-1996 15916 Hwy 64 Lebanon, MO 65536

Tri-County Christian School

(417) 664-7099 24899 Garden Crest Lebanon, MO 65536 (located at the Sleeper United Methodist Church) *Email : tcchristianschool2016@gmail.com*

Tabernacle Christian Academy

(417) 532-4412 929 Springfield Rd Lebanon, MO 65536 (located at the Tabernacle Baptist Church)

Lebanon Area Homeschoolers

Email: lebanonareahomeschoolers@ yahoo.com Website: lebanonareahomeschoolers.com

Parents As Teachers (PAT) (417) 657-6002 1200 Clark St Lebanon, MO 65536

PRESCHOOLS

ABC Academy Preschool (24

months - 5 years) (417) 532-1010 300 N Madison Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Alibugs Playhouse and Learning Center LLC (Birth – 12 years) (417) 533-8100

22510 Gray Eagle Ln Lebanon, MO 65536

Bright Beginnings at SHCC (6 weeks – 12 years) (417) 533-5437 2080 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Building Blocks Learning Center (Birth – 12 years) (417) 532-1001 22951 Professional Ln Lebanon, MO 65536

Bullfrogs and Little Fishes Preschool (Birth - 12 years) (417) 588-2131 332 Harwood Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Journey Zone Learning Center for Kids (6 weeks – 12 years) (417) 288-2045 690 Lynn Street Lebanon, MO 65536

MOCA Headstart

(Birth - 5 years) (417) 532-4989 145 N Monroe Lebanon, MO 65536

Ozarks Regional YMCA

(5 – 13 years) (417) 588-1177 1200 Clark Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

The Reading Well (6 weeks – 10 years) (417) 991-3633 824 Hwy 32 Lebanon, MO 65536

Tot Stop Learning Center (Birth – 10 years)

(417) 532-0922 22940 Green Hills Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon R3 Preschool (3 - 5 years) (417) 657-6002

1200 Clark Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Ezard Elementary Preschool (3 -4 years) Laclede County R1 (417) 589-2171 209 S Shiloh Ave Conway, MO 65632

Laclede County C5 Preschool (4 years old by Aug 1st) Joel E Barber Elementary

(417) 532-4837 16050 Hwy KK Lebanon, MO 65536

Gasconade C4 Preschool (4 years

old by Aug 1st) (417) 532-4821 32959 Hwy 32 Falcon, MO 65470

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

S.C.A.N.

Supporters of Children with Additional Needs (417)991-2029 Website: www.scan4kids.com

Ozarks Technical Community College Lebanon Center (OTC)

(417) 532-5044 22360 Hwy MM Lebanon, MO 65536

Drury University Lebanon Campus

(417) 532-9828 122 E Commercial Street Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri State University Lebanon Campus (417) 532-0518 22360 Hwy MM Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri Child Abuse Hotline (800)392-3738

National Runaway Safe Line 1-800-RUN-AWAY (786-2929)

The Trevor Project Lifeline for LGBTO Youth

(The Trevor Project Lifeline) 1-866-4 U TREVOR (488-7386)

Teen Line (Teens Helping Teens) 1-800-TLC-TEEN (852-8336) 4 pm – 8 pm

211 - United Way Connect Line

(Dial 211 on your phone)

University Missouri Extension (417) 532-7126

186 D North Adams Lebanon, MO 65536 Using university research-based knowledge, University of Missouri Extension works with people to understand change, solve problems and make informed decisions. Programs are educating youth, community leaders and keeping people healthy. Website: http://extension.missouri. edu/laclede Facebook: University of Missouri Laclede County Extension

Bays Cares Foundation

(417) 532-6251 212 Vance Lebanon, MO 65536 This Foundation is committed to giving back to the Lebanon Community. Working with many local groups including Make a Wish Foundation of Missouri. Website: bayschiropractic.com

HEALTH

Includes agencies that provide medical care or services.

Jordan Valley Community Health Center

(417) 334-8337

860 Lynn Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Offers the following services: Family Medicine, Pediatric Care, Primary and Preventative Care, Immunizations, Geriatric Care, Chronic Disease Management, Addiction Recovery, Hep C Care, Radiology, Behavioral Health, Dental Care, Oral Surgery.

Walk-in hours:

- Every day, except Thursdays from 3 – 6 pm
- Hours of operation:
- Monday & Tuesday 7 am 6 pm
- Wednesday Friday 7:40 am 6 pm

Website: jordanvalley.org/Lebanon

Central Ozarks Medical Center

(573) 765-5141

304 W Washington Ave Richland, MO 65556

Offers the following services: Primary Care, OB/GYN Care, Pediatrics, Senior Health, Behavioral Health and Dental. Provides services to patients with or without insurance, offering sliding fee scale based on income and family size.

Hours of operation:

- Monday, Wednesday, Thursday & Friday 7:30 am 5 pm
- Tuesdays 7:30 am 7 pm *
 *extended hours are for established patients.

Facebook:

Central Ozarks Medical Center Website:

Laclede County Health Department/WIC

Main – (417) 532-2134 WIC – (417) 532- 1271 Environmental Sanitation -

(417) 532-3477

405 Harwood Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Services Include:

- Nursing TB Testing, Immunizations, STD/STI Testing & Treatment, Toenail Trimming, Laboratory Services, Blood Pressure Checks, plus many other services.
- Education Child Safety Seats, Safe Cribs, and numerous Health Education Presentations.
- Environmental/Sanitation Certified Water Testing, Sewage System/Food Establishment/Lodging/Child Care Permitting & Inspecting.
- Women, Infants & Children (WIC) • Nutritional Assessments & Food Assistance
- Vital Records Certified Birth & Death certificates for Missouri only.

Website: lacledecountyhealth.com Facebook:

Laclede County Health Dept.

Mercy Hospital Lebanon (417) 533-6100

100 Hospital Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 58 bed acute care facility offering: General Medical/Surgical Care, a 24 hours Physician staffed Emergency Department, Outpatient Procedures, Telemedicine for Stroke and Behavioral Health, Clinic Specialty Services and Virtual Care provided to our inpatient area and support.

Website: mercy.net Facebook: Mercy Hospital Lebanon

centralozarksmedicalcenter.com

Cox Health Center Lebanon

(417) 532-8700 510 E Hwy 32 Lebanon, MO 65536 Primary care office that provides quality healthcare services from ages birth and up. Services include: Acute Care, Chronic Disease Management, Wellness Eexams, Pediatric Developmental Medicine, Dermatological Procedures, Laboratory Testing and X-rays. Website: Coxhealth.com Facebook: CoxHealth

Cox Health Center Lebanon Therapy Services

(417) 730-5034 510 Hwy 32 Lebanon, MO 65536

Cox Health Lebanon Urgent Care (417) 533-0848

1216 Deadra Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 A walk-in minor illness and injury urgent care. Services include: Blood and Urine Testing, Rapid Strep and Flu Testing, Pediatric Sports Physicals, X-ray with Full Orthopedic Splinting capabilities, Abscess Drainage, Laceration Repair and Pelvic Exams. *Website: CoxHealth.com*

Lake Regional Primary Care Clinic

Lebanon (417) 532-2805 441 W Elm Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: lakeregional.com

Lake Regional Express Care Clinic Lebanon (417) 532-2890 441 W Elm Street Lebanon, MO 65536

Mercy Clinic Lebanon Pediatrics (417) 533-6729

120 Hospital Drive Suite 350 Lebanon, MO 65536

Mercy Urgent Care Clinic (417) 533-6717 120 Hospital Drive Suite 250 Lebanon, MO 65536

Mercy Obstetrics &

Gynecology Clinic (417) 533-6710 120 Hospital Drive Suite 225 Lebanon, MO 65536

Mercy Clinic Lebanon Family

Medicine (417) 533-6751 120 Hospital Drive Suite 100 Lebanon, MO 65536

Mercy Clinic Lebanon Internal

Medicine (417) 533-6746 120 Hospital Drive Suite 300 Lebanon, MO 65536

Mercy Clinic Family Medicine (417) 533-6500

331 Hospital Drive Suite 350 Lebanon, MO 65536

Conway Family Clinic (417) 589-2050

(417) 589-2050
301 S Newport Ave
Conway, MO 65632
Facebook: Conway Family Clinic

Direct Primary Care Clinics Lebanon

(DPC) (417) 531-0410 1000 H Alexis Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: dpcareclinics.com

PHARMACY SERVICES

Hometown Pharmacy

(417) 532-9110 223 E 7th Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Complete Pharmacy services including braces, medications, OTC medications and Home Medical Equipment rentals. Website: hometownpharmacy.us Facebook: Hometown Pharmacy

Joe's Pharmacy (417) 532-7128 489 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Walgreens Lebanon (417) 532-9403 588 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Jordan Valley Community Health Center Pharmacy

(417) 334-8337 860 Lynn Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Websit: jordanvalley.org

Mercy Pharmacy Lebanon

(417) 533-6770 200 Hospital Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 Walmart Pharmacy Lebanon (417) 532- 7148 1800 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

King Cash Saver Pharmacy (417) 588- 3313 601 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

DENTAL SERVICES

Jordan Valley Community Health Center Dental

(417) 334 - 8337 860 Lynn Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: jordanvalley.org

Central Ozarks Medical

Center Dental (573) 765-2510 304 W Washington Ave Richland, MO 65556 Website: centralozarksmedicalcenter.com Facebook: Central Ozarks Medical Center

Advanced Dental LLC

(417) 588-2555 803 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Forum Dental (417) 532-7166 1180 Lynn St Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Family Dentistry LLC (417) 588-1690 725 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon. MO 65536

Ozark Dental Studio (417) 991-3400 833 Howard Drive Lebanon, MO 65536

Dr. Allison Potter D.D.S. (417) 588-2289 940 Alexis Lebanon, MO 65536

Dr. Jon M. Krause D.D.S. P.C. (417) 588-2562 1739 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Westrock Orthodontics – Lebanon (417) 532-9532 590 Lynn Street

Lebanon, MO 65536

CHIROPRACTORS

Bays Chiropractic (417) 532-6251 212 Vance Rd Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: www.bayschiropractic.com

Chiropractic by Hilton (417) 532-3233 281 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Crocker Chiropractic LLC (417) 532-9166 464 N Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Back to Health Chiropractic Center (417) 532-2986

(417) 552-2986 617 N Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

ADDITIONAL HEALTH SERVICES

Missouri American Cancer Society (417) 881-4668 2926 E Battlefield St Springfield MO 65804

Laclede County Chapter of ACS (417) 447-1472

MU Health – Ellis Fischel Cancer Center (537) 882-2100 1 Hospital Drive Columbia MO 65212

Laclede County Pregnancy Support Center (417) 532-8555 525 S Washington

Lebanon, MO 65536

MENTAL HEALTH



Obtain help and information for Mental Health resources in the area.

C.O.P.E. (Victims of Domestic Violence Hotline) (417) 532-2885

Family Institute of Mental Health

(417) 588-2933 145 E 2nd St Lebanon, MO 65536

Jordan Valley Community Health Center (417) 334-8337 860 Lynn Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: jordanvalley.org/Lebanon

Central Ozarks Medical Center

(573) 765-5141 304 W Washington Ave Richland, MO 65556 Website: centralozarksmedicalcenter.com

Mercy Clinic Behavioral Health Lebanon

(417) 533-6751 120 Hospital Drive Suite 100 Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: mercy.net

National Perinatal Hotline (For post-partum depression PPD) 1-800-PPD-MOMS (773-6667)

Missouri Behavioral Health

Counseling Associates (417) 588-5885 104 Crescent Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 *Website: mbhca.org*

Cornerstone Counseling

(417) 532-6359 281 S Jefferson Ave. Lebanon, MO 65536

Agape Junction Counseling

Services (417) 532-2300 1251 Butler Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Compass Health

Network (Pathways) (844) 853-8937 860 Lynn Street Lebanon, MO 65536 **Courage2report** (was -MO School Violence Hotline) (866)748-7047 *Bullyinginfo.org*

Compass Crisis Line (Local) – 1-800-833-3915

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline and Veterans Crisis Line 1-800-SUICIDE (784-2433)

LGTBQ Youth Hotline

(The Trevor Project Lifeline) 1-866-4 U TREVOR (488-7386)

211 - United Way Connect Line

Suicide Prevention Lifeline -1-800-273-TALK (8255)

Crisis Text Line: Text - HOME to 741741 (24/7)

Project 360 Youth Services, Inc.

(417) 991- 3606
210 S Adams
Lebanon MO
Offering services to homeless and at-risk youth ages 13-20.
Hours of operation:

Monday – Friday 3 – 7 pm

The youth are offered life-skills classes, mentoring, tutoring with the overall goal of socializing so they can form relationships in school and work. Clothing, laundry, showers, hygiene items, pantry food and more are available to the youth.
Website: p360youth.org

Great Circle Lebanon

(417) 532-2204 25573 Hwy 5 Lebanon, MO 65536

JOBS

For Assistance finding jobs.

The Department of Employment Security

(The Lebanon Job Center) (417) 532-6146 2639 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Penmac Staffing

(417) 588- 8990 1000 Alexis Suite A Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: penmac.com

Lebanon Technology and Career

Center

(417) 657-6007 157 Brice St Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri Ozarks Community Action Agency (MOCA)

(573) 765-3263 306 S Pine St Richland, MO 65556 Offers many programs and opportunities to assist with obtaining employment. Please call the Richland Office for details on the program that will best fit your needs. *Website: mocaonline.org*

The Free Store Ministry Inc.

(417) 532-3023 615 W Elm St Lebanon, MO 65536

2nd address 823 W Jefferson Ave. Conway, MO 65632

Offers a variety of services including: Assistance with obtaining identification and securing employment/education, shower and laundry available for those in need and a resale shop with a vast assortment of mostly second-hand items for families in need. Also host events throughout the year for families in need, such as: Easter, Back-to-School Fair, Thanksgiving and Christmas (None requiring documentation).

Facebook: Freestore.lebanon

Lebanon Regional Economic Development INC.

(REDI) (417) 533-5627 401 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Business and industry resource. Connects people to solutions based on problems related to their direct needs to be successful. Website: LebanonRedi.com Facebook: Lebanon REDI

The Durham Company

(417) 532-7121 722 Durham Rd Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: durhamusa.com Facebook: facebook.com/ Durhamutility

Emerson Climate Technologies INC.

(417) 532-1081 701 Hwy 32 Lebanon, MO 65536

Independent Stave Company

(417) 588-4151 1078 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Lowe Boats (417) 532-9101 290 Independent Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 JOBS

Tracker Marine (417) 588-4181 1500 Maple Ln Lebanon, MO 65536

Lowe's (417) 588-6970 190 Hwy 32 Lebanon, MO 65536

Dollar General Stores (6 total) (417) 322-9337 III E 7th St Lebanon MO 65536 (417) 344-0748 I7101 Hwy 64 Lebanon, MO 65536 (417) 288-4066 I511 W Elm St Lebanon, MO 65536 (417) 322-9359 449 Hwy 32 Lebanon, MO 65536

(417) 288-4114 19600 Jasmine Rd Lebanon, MO 65536 (417) 589-0356 711 W Jefferson Ave. Conway, MO 65632

FOOD SERVICE WORK

McDonalds (417) 532-6144 895 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Hardees (417) 588-9707 1300 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon MO 65536

Denny's (417) 991-3300 1320 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon MO 65536

Wendy's (417) 588-2992 860 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon MO 65536

Taco Bell (417) 532-3068 810 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Sonic Drive-in (417) 532-6330 849 S Jefferson Ave, Lebanon, MO 65536

Mazzio's Pizza (417) 588-2227 211 E 7th St Lebanon, MO 65536

Jimmy Johns Subs (417) 991-3553 519 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Steak N Shake (417) 532-2795 1160 Rye Ln Lebanon, MO 65536

Waffle House (417) 588-3688 1924 W Elm St Lebanon, MO 65536

Little Caesar's (417) 532-4786 480 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 **Dominoe's** (417) 588-7070 1816 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Papa Murphy's (417) 991-2777 535 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Pizza Hut (417) 588-2239 1501 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Bandana's Bar-B-Q (417) 991-3044 1015 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

DQ (417) 588-3992 780 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Subway (417) 532-2814 1800 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 (417) 588-2111 748 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 (417) 532-7827 1819 W Elm Lebanon, MO 65536

Taco John's (417) 533-7000 1215 Millcreek Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

Captain D's (417) 588-3397 1731 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 **Applebee's Grill + Bar** (417) 532-0808 380 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon MO 65536

KFC (417) 532-7300 300 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

GROCERY



Aldi (855) 955-2534 668 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

King Cash Saver (417) 588-4136 601 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Price Cutter (417) 532-7724 550 N Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Walmart (417) 588-2268 1800 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

CRISIS ASSISTANCE

Includes agencies that assist with food, clothing and other personal emergencies.

Laclede County Pregnancy

Support Center

(417) 532-8555 525 S Washington Lebanon, MO 65536

Missouri Ozarks Community

Action Agency

(MOCA) 417-765-3181

306 S Pine St

Richland, MO 65556

Offers the Headstart Program - an early childhood program for children and their families. Other programs offered include Weatherization, LIHEAP (energy assistance), and Section 8 Housing. The Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) is a multifaceted grant offering Family Intake and Referral, Life Skills classes, Community Assessment, Critical Thinking classes, Community Gardens, Computer Training, HISET/ GED support, Resource Development, Building Strong Families, Disaster Preparedness training, Certification support, Case Management and more. Website: mocaonline.org

Live 2 Give Hope/Fostering Hope Closet

(For Foster Parents) (417) 991-3331 300 W 2nd St. Lebanon, MO 65536 Offers free resources for Foster families including: Clothing, shoes, toys, games, hygiene products, diapers and baby furniture/ equipment as available. Also for Fostering, Guardianship and Adoptive families, a monthly respite event is held (4 hour babysitting). Website: Live2GiveHope.org Facebook: Fostering Hope Closet MO

Salvation Army

(417) 532-5135 435 Garfield St Lebanon, MO 65536

National Perinatal Hotline (For post-partum depression PPD)

1-800-PPD-MOMS (773-6667)

Crosslines Ministries

(417) 588-3559 141 Lawson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

L-Life Food Pantry

(417) 991-3663 1448 W Elm St Lebanon, MO 65536 Food pantry for families in need. Families can receive a one-time emergency box, or can choose to register, so they receive food every two weeks. Website: L-life.org

The Free Store Ministry Inc.

(417) 532-3023 615 W Elm St Lebanon MO 65536

2nd address: 823 W |efferson Ave. Conway, MO

65632

Offers a variety of services including: Assistance with obtaining identification and securing employment/education, shower and laundry available for those in need and a resale shop with a vast assortment of mostly second-hand items for families in need. Also host events throughout the year for families in need, such as: Easter, Back-to-School Fair, Thanksgiving and Christmas (None requiring

documentation). Facebook: Freestore.lebanon

WIC Laclede County Health Dept.

(417) 532-1271 405 Harwood Ave Lebanon MO 65536 WIC is a USDA high iron program for Women, Infants and Children in Laclede County. The program offers high iron foods and formula to participants that qualify with income guidelines and nutritional risk factors.

Hours of operation:

• Monday – Thursday 8:00 -11:30 am and 1:00- 4:30 pm

website: lacledecountyhealth.com Facebook: Laclede County Health Dept.

Project 360 Youth Services, Inc.

(417) 991- 3606 210 S Adams Lebanon MO 65536 Offering services to homeless and at-risk youth ages 13-20.

Hours of operation:

• Monday – Friday 3 – 7 pm The youth are offered life-skills classes, mentoring, tutoring with the overall goal of socializing so they can form relationships in school and work. Clothing, laundry, showers, hygiene items, pantry food and more are available to the youth. *Website: p360youth.org*

Ministerial Alliance of Laclede

County

(417) 532-4622 500 S. Madison Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Courage2report

(was -MO School Violence Hotline) (866) 748-7047 Website: courage2reportmo.com

MO Suicide Hotline

(Local) - 1-800- 833-3915

The Trevor Project Lifeline for LGBTQ Youth

(The Trevor Project Lifeline) 1-866-4 U TREVOR (488-7386)

211 - United Way Connect Line

(Dial 211 on your phone)

Missouri Tel-link

1-800-835-5465 A Statewide resource number to help people find a resource in their area, for whatever their need is.

CHURCHES



To look for a particular church in your area or township, check the yellow pages or Google Search the denomination you are looking for.

Ministerial Alliance of Laclede

County (417) 532-4622 500 S. Madison Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

This section is for finding activities in the community that families can enjoy.

Lebanon Laclede County

Public Library

(417) 532-2148 915 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: Lebanon-laclede.lib.mo.us FB: Lebanon-Laclede County Library

Boswell Aquatic Center

(City Pool) (417) 588-2401 1205 Kent Drive Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: lebanonmissouri.org

B & B Theatres – Lebanon Ritz 8

(417) 588-9724 925 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: bbtheatres.com

Starlite Lanes

(417) 532-4262 1331 E Route 66 Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: starlitebowling.com

Bennett Spring State Park (417) 532-4338 26250 Hwy 64a Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Parks and Recreation

(417) 532-4642 500 E Elm Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: lebanonmissouri.org

Lebanon Family YMCA (417) 588-1177

(417) 500-1177 500 Elm Street Lebanon, MO 65536 *Website: ymca.net*

The Gym 24/7 (417) 991-2066 1215 Deadra Drive

I215 Deadra Drive Lebanon, MO 65536

Anytime Fitness

(417) 991- 2525 1300 W Elm Street Lebanon, MO 65536 Adult, Co-ed 24/7 coaching club with 24/7 tanning. Silver Sneakers memberships available. Offers: Cardio, free weights, select-a-size Life Fitness equipment. Memberships include free classes, training and group trainings. Website: anytimefitness.com

Skate Shack

(417) 322-1451 25999 Hwy 5 Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon I-44 Speedway

(417) 532-2060 24069 Route 66 Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: iffspeedway.net Facebook: Lebanon I-44 Speedway

Lebanon Midway Speedway

(417) 588-4430 32301 Hwy B Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: lebanonmidwayspeedway. com

Gray's Taxi & Courier Service

(417) 991-2221 or (417) 991-3833 152 Tower Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

I Need a Cab (417) 650-1960 950 Springfield Rd Lebanon MO 65536

OATS Transit (Mid Missouri) 800-269-6287

CIVIC/CLUBS

The Lions Club (417) 344-0044 This club does activities to promote sight, Diabetes. Offers eye exams and glasses for children. Website: lionsclubs.org

Rotary Club

Meets every Thursday at Noon at 325 Harwood Ave, Lebanon MO

Lebanon MO Downtown Optimist Club

Meets every Monday at Noon at T's Redneck Steakhouse meeting room

Lebanon Kiwanis Club

Meets every Tuesday at Noon at T's Redneck Steakhouse meeting room

PETS/ANIMALS

Lebanon Animal Control

(417) 532-3131 Lebanon Police Department 401 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536 **Terra Veterinary Services, INC** (417) 532-9147 1931 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Oakland Animal Hospital (417) 532-1522 22379 Hwy B Suite A

Lebanon, MO 65536

Howerton Animal Hospital (417) 532-3811

2210 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon Paws & Claws

(Local Humane Society) (417) 532-9671 18705 Gateway Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

Petsense

(417) 532-2700 1667 Southdale Drive Lebanon, MO 65536

Pampered Pooch Pet Grooming

(417) 532-0593 1536 W Elm St Suite C Lebanon, MO 65536

Shaggy Shears Pet Grooming

(417) 532-1944 1110 Millcreek Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

UTILITIES

<u> S</u>

Laclede Electric Cooperative

(Rural Electric Customers) (417) 532-3164 1400 E Route 66 Lebanon, MO 65536

Lebanon City Utilities Department

(Electric, Water, Sewer) (417) 532-2156 401 S Jefferson Ave / PO Box 111 Lebanon, MO 65536

Conway City Utilities Dept. (417) 589-6672 II5 S Main St Conway, MO 65632

Fidelity Communications

(Phone, Cable, Internet) (800) 392-8070 737 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Centurylink Internet (855) 228-1016

Waste Corporation of Missouri Inc. (WCA) 800-358-7274 33924 Olathe Dr Lebanon, MO 65536

Smith's Dash Trash Removal (417) 286-3333 P.O. Box 113 Stoutland, MO 65567

Republic Services (Waste) (417) 522-1377 16500 Route 66 Phillipsburg, MO 65722

Zeigenbein Sanitation Services (573) 336-4848 114 Zeigenbein Circle St Robert, MO 65584

Summit Natural Gas of Missouri

(417) 588-9400 or 1-800-927-0787 1201 Deadra Dr Lebanon, MO 65536 Website: summitnaturalgas.com Facebook: Summit Natural Gas

Richland Municipal Utilities (573) 765-3532 204 E Washington Ave Richland, MO 65556 Website: richlandmo.info/city-government Facebook: City of Richland Missouri

Country Propane (417) 533-7777 1801 S Jefferson Ave Lebanon, MO 65536

Ferrellgas (417) 588-2843 629 – A W Elm St Lebanon, MO 65536

Goodrich Gas Incorporated (573) 765-5544 35211 S Hwy 133 Richland, MO 65556

MFA Oil/Propane (573) 765-4661 (for Richland area) (417) 532-3834 22157 Rte 66 Lebanon. MO 65536

Priority Propane (417) 589-4277 220 Cycle Ln Conway, MO 65632

UTILITIES

PRO Gas LLC

(417) 589-8307 454 Jones Creek Rd Conway, MO 65632

Titan Propane

(417) 532-2121 19910 Houston Rd Lebanon, MO 65536

Household Contacts:

Emergency Contacts:	e: MO Zip: () () Date of Birth: Date of Birth: _
Other household members: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	() () Date of Birth: _ Date of Birth: _
Name: Phone: Name: Phone: Other household members: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	() Date of Birth: Date of Birth: _
Name: Phone: Other household members: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	() Date of Birth: Date of Birth: _
Other household members: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	Date of Birth: _ Date of Birth: _
Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	Date of Birth: _
Name: Date of Birth: Name: Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	Date of Birth: _
Name: Date of Birth: Name: Phone numbers:	
Phone numbers:	Date of Birth: _
Namo	
Name Phone.	()
Name: Phone:	()
Name: Phone:	()
Work Phone numbers:	
Name: Phone:	()
Name: Phone:	()
Name: Phone:	()
Schools:	
Name: Phone:	()
Name: Phone:	()
Name: Phone:	()
Important Family Information:	
important ranny mormation.	

Medical Contacts:

Healthcare Providers and/or Primary Physicians:		
Name:	Phone: ()	
Name:	Phone: ()	
Name:	Phone: ()	
Pharmacy Preference:		
Name:	Phone: ()	
Address:	State: Zip:	
Primary Insurance:		
Name:	Phone: ()	
Secondary Insurance:		
Name:	Phone: ()	
Health Equipment used:		
Medications list:		
Other:		

MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH LACLEDE COUNTY TASK FORCE



WE WOULD LIKE TO RECOGNIZE THE ORGANIZATIONS, AGENCIES AND GROUPS FOR MAKING THIS COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY POSSIBLE.

Laclede County Health Department

Salvation Army of Lebanon

Free Store Ministry

Missouri Ozarks Community Action Agency (MOCA)

Project 360

City of Lebanon

Lions Club

Bays Foundation

Jordan Valley Community Health Center

CoxHealth Center Lebanon

L-Life Food Pantry

Live 2 Give Hope/Fostering Hope Closet

Lebanon R3 School District

Redcross Lebanon

Lebanon Regional Economic Development Incorporated

Laclede County Office of Emergency Management (OEM)

Hometown Pharmacy

University of Missouri Extension

Anytime Fitness

Mercy Lebanon

Laclede County Sheriff's Office

Lebanon Seventh Day Adventist Church

CoxHealth Lebanon Urgent Care

Great Circle

Lebanon Children's Division (Missouri Department of Social Services)

Central Ozarks Medical Center

The Durham Company











